
 
Monday, August 3rd, 2020 

 
As requested by; 
Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation from American Patriot Council (APC)  
on July 30th, 2020 (in person meeting in Detroit, MI at FBI Headquarters) 
 
Outline of Case | MASKS 
 
EO-2020-153 MASKS is provided (with signature of Governor and Secretary of State) + Video of “It’s Law” 
 

§ Sec 6 of this EO; not to abridge the protections guaranteed by the state or federal constitution 
 

§ This was not disclosed by Gretchen Whitmer to the general public, it was verbally concealed as a 
material fact and intimidation was used to enforce the use of masks 
 

o 5th & 14th Amendments violated (liberty and property, w/out due process of law) 
 
18 USC 1001 (a) (1) was violated by concealing section 6 of the EO and applying terrorism under 18 USC 2331 
(5) (B) (i) (ii) by intimidating civilians and *business owners. 
 
*Business owners were intimidated and threatened to lose license(s) under EO-153 (3)(b) and be shut down 
if they don’t comply with “the mask law” depriving them of property without due process 
 
Also Gretchen stated wearing masks is the law (congress is the only branch of government that can make law 
– Congress has not made a mandatory mask law), thus violating 18 USC 1001 (a) (2) by making the materially 
false, fictitious and fraudulent statement and representation that her executive order is the law of the land. 
 
Significantly, Gretchen Whitmer has violated the 13th Amendment of the US Constitution by forcing 
businesses to enforce (with no compensation), her NOT LAW Mask order, utilizing involuntary servitude to 
enforce unconstitutional orders.  Which falls in to another 18 USC 241 case, and use of slavery charges 
against Gretchen Whitmer and Jocelyn Benson (both signing the EO) 
 
APC Expected Outcome:  Arrest of and Felony Charges brought up on Gretchen Whitmer for knowingly and 
willfully concealing information (material facts) thus violation of 18 USC 1001.  Criminal charges brought up 
for declaring “LAW” and enforcing as such (false, fictitious and fraudulent statement or representation) when 
Congress has not made a law about masks. 18 USC 241 case for 13th Amendment violation.  Based on the 
severity of the crime, prison time under the code should be sought & immediate removal from elected office. 
 
All APC involvement at all levels will be conducted in a Legal and Lawful manor. 
 
Ryan D. Kelley & Jason Howland 
American Patriot Council 


